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Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

From: Elizabeth Doyle

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 10:40 AM

To: Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

Subject: FW: White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs: Securing the Border
Attachments: FundingStatement.pdf

Importance: Low

FYI

From: Jonathan Darling

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Elizabeth Doyle

Subject: FW: White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs: Securing the Border
Importance: Low

Jonathan Darling

Public Information Officer
Bristol County Sheriff’s Office
Office: 508-995-1311 ext. 2641
Cell: 508-328-8933
jonathandarling@bcso-ma.org

From: FN-WHO-State Government [mailto:IGA.state@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 4:38 PM

Subject: [Possible SPAM] White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs: Securing the Border
Importance: Low

White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Sheriffs,

On behalf of the White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs, we wanted to share information on
the ongoing government shutdown and border security. Many of you attended the immigration/law
enforcement roundtable here at the White House, and we thought this information would be helpful.

Please also find (attached) a recent statement from Bristol County Sheriff Thomas Hodgson.



We welcome your feedback and input. We would appreciate you sharing any statements you have or
intend to make.

Sincerely,

The White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs
William F. Crozer

Special Assistant to the President and Deputy Director

White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Britt S. Carter Zachery T. Michael
Associate Director Associate Director

WHAT THE ADMIN IS SAYING | Senate Democrats Have a Constitutional Duty to
Secure the Border

Trump Administration officials discuss the need for Congressional Democrats to put politics aside
and do their solemn duty to ensure the safety of American citizens.

House Republicans did their part to help secure the border. Now Senate Democrats
must do theirs.
WH STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR MERCEDES SCHLAPP: “We had a very
productive meeting with the congressional House Republicans. And the President, they worked
on this deal where they said, ‘Look, we need to have that $5 billion for border security, in
addition to funding for disaster relief.’ It is a strong bill.”
WH PRESS SECRETARY SARAH SANDERS: “So the House Republicans delivered a huge
victory last night for border security. We are very hopeful that the Senate will come through
and help protect the American people.”

The American people want border security and the Senate has a constitutional duty to
protect our communities.
SANDERS: “The Senate has a constitutional duty and a constitutional authority to actually
protect our country. We can’t be a sovereign country if we don’t have borders and we don’t
have protection of the American citizens and so we hope that they will step up and do their jobs
today before they go home and take vacations for Christmas. This is something that is so
important and we hope that they will do whatever is necessary to get the job done.”
SCHLAPP: “This is what the American people want. This is about protecting American
communities and ensuring that we have enough resources for our men and women who
basically risk their lives every day in dealing with illegal immigrants crossing the border.”

Our southern border is overwhelmed by a massive inflow of drugs and illegal
migration.
SANDERS: “We have to put a stop to the massive inflow of drugs, human trafficking and
terrorists coming across our border. We need to know who is coming, in why they are coming
and what they are going to do when they get here. We have to have an orderly process.”

Walls work — they are vital to ensuring the safety and security of Americans.
SECRETARY OF HOMELAND SECURITY KIRSTJEN NIELSEN: “Walls work. We know they
do. We have seen it in San Diego, we've seen it Yuma, everywhere we have that physical
infrastructure we see illegal immigration drop by 95%. .. We've got to get the wall done.”
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SANDERS: “We need a wall and border security in order to have that we have to protect the
people of this country and the President is going to stand firm and make sure that that happens
one way or another.”

“Itis a sad day in America that the Mexican government is doing more to protect the
American people than Senate Democrats.” ,
SANDERS: “One thing that I think has been missed and didn’t get a lot of coverage yesterday
was what we have worked out, what this administration has been able to do in conjunction with
the Mexican government and the massive and monumental moment that took place yesterday
where catch and release is ending.”
SANDERS: “And it is a sad day in America that the Mexican government is doing more to
protect the American people than Senate Democrats. I hope that will not be the case by the end
of the day and they will work with us and work with the president and Senate Republicans to
get this done and let everybody go home and let us start building the wall and let us start
protecting our border.”

President Trump is standing true to his promise to enhance border security.
SANDERS: “The President is not going to back down on this and he is going to stand firm
because it’s so important and it’s such a vital part of our democracy to make sure that we are
protecting our borders and protecting the people of the country.”
NIELSEN: “The President will continue to advocate for what the men and women of the Border
Patrol say they need and this is what it is: its physical infrastructure along with the technology
and personnel that go to it.”

HIGHLIGHTS | President Trump on the Need for Border Security Funding

President Trump is grateful that House Republicans united together in order to pass
border security funding.
PRESIDENT TRUMP: “It was a tremendous evening for the Republicans, to be honest with
you, because the level of spirit, the level happiness. A lot of people came out and said they have
never seen — one man in particular, he's been there for 20 years, he says ‘I've never seen the
spirit or enthusiasm like this.”
PRESIDENT TRUMP: “They came from all parts of the country. A couple came from other
parts outside, so I say all parts of the world, in order to vote. And they voted. And it was an
incredible vote.”
PRESIDENT TRUMP: “I want to thank House Republicans, because what they did was rather
incredible.”

Senate Republicans also want border security and safety for our country.
PRESIDENT TRUMP: “I think I can speak for [Senate Republicans] very strongly, when I say
that they want to see something happen on border security. They want safety for our country.”

Congress must act to fix the crisis at our border.
PRESIDENT TRUMP: “Drugs are pouring in and we have done an incredible job considering
we have no barrier. But drugs are pouring into our country.”
PRESIDENT TRUMP: “Human trafficking is at the all-time worst in history ... The human
trafficking problem is a problem that has gone on through the ages, but it's never been worse
because of the internet. All over the world. This isn't just the United States, this is all over the
world. So we need border security”



PRESIDENT TRUMP: “This is a very big issue. It’s an issue of crime. It’s an issue of safety. It’s
an issue of ... dollars.”

PRESIDENT TRUMP: “We spend $285 billion a year on illegal immigration. We have to finally
do it. The wall will pay for itself on a monthly basis. I mean, literally every month it pays for
itself. So we are talking about small amounts of money.”

Despite the tiny fraction of the Federal budget requested for border security,
Congressional Democrats are willing to shut down the government over partisan
politics. :
PRESIDENT TRUMP: “So it’s a tiny fraction [of money]. But, unfortunately, [ Congressional
Democrats have] devoted their lives to making sure it doesn’t happen. And that wasn’t for what
should happen. That was for political reasons. ... so it’s really a Democrat shutdown.”
PRESIDENT TRUMP: “It’s totally up to the Democrats as to whether or not we have a shut
down. It’s possible that we will have a shut down. I would say the chances are probably very
good, because I don't think Democrats care so much maybe about this issue.”
PRESIDENT TRUMP: “This is our only chance that we will ever have, in our opinion, because
of the world and the way it breaks out, to get great border security.”




THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Department Contact List

.

griculture/ USDA Jordan Bonfitto 202-440-2443 Jordan.Bonfitto@o.ugov
Army Corps / USACE Ryan Fisher 703-697-4672 ryan.a.fisher12.civ@mail.mil
Army Corps / USACE Katie Krause 703-677-5683 katherine.j.krause.civ@mail.mil
Commerce / DOC Anthony Foti 202-482-1148 afoti@doc.gov
Commerce / DOC Alex Rankin 202-320-2717 ARankin@doc.gov
Corp. for National & Community Service Dan Adler 202-355-2161 DAdler@cns.gov
Corp. for National & Community Service Tim Noelker 202-606-6985 tnoelker@cns.gov
Corp. for National & Community Service Bo Bryant 202-528-2744 bbryant@cns.gov
Defense / DOD Tara Butler 703-697-2074 tara.a.butler4.civ@mail.mil
Energy / DOE Bryan Kellogg 202-586-0608 bryan kellogg@hg.doe.gov
Education Cody Reynolds 202-453-5737 cody.reynolds@ed.gov
Environmental Protection Agency / EPA Preston Cory 202-579-4281 cory.preston@epa.gov
EXIM Natalie McGarry 202-565-3544 Natalie.McGarry@exim.gov
FEMA Robby Wehagen 202-856-5249 robby.wehagen@fema.dhs.gov
FEMA Bob Nadeau 202-285-7835 Robert.Nadeau@fema.dhs.gov
Food & Drug Administration / FDA Nick Alexander 301-796-8893 nicholas.alexander@fda.hhs.gov
General Services Administration / GSA Chris Averill 202-412-3679 christopher.averill@gsa.gov
Health & Human Services / HHS Darcie Johnston 202-690-1058 darcie.johnston@hhs.gov
Homeland Security / DHS John Barsa 202-282-9140 john.barsa@hq.dhs.gov
Homeland Security / DHS John Hill 202-281-8135 john.h.hill@hq.dhs.gov
Housing & Urban Development / HUD Stephanie Fila 202-402-6471 stephanie.c.fila@hud.gov
Interior / DOI Todd Wynn 202-208-6649 todd_wynn@ios.doi.gov
Interior / DOI Ben Cassidy 202-897-7259 benjamin_cassidy@ios.doi.gov
Interior / DOI Tim Williams 202-208-6015 timothy_williams@ios.doi.gov
Justice / DOJ Jessica Hart 202-532-5190 Jessica.E.Hart@usdoj.gov
Labor / DOL Byron Anderson 202-693-4605 Anderson.Byron.E@DOL.gov
Labor /DOL Dave Thomas 202-693-4600 Thomas.David.M@DOL.gov
NASA Zacch Ashcraft 202-358-1744 zacch.ashcraft@nasa.gov
Management & Budget / OMB Dan Hanlon 202-456-3911 Daniel.Hanlon@omb.eop.gov
Small Business Administration / SBA George Brown 202-205-6972 George.Brown@sba.gov
State / DOS Bill Killion 202-647-3047 killionw@state.gov
Transportation / DOT Anthony Bedell 202-366-0913 anthony.bedell@dot.gov
Transportation / DOT Chris Mitton 202-366-3011 chris.mitton@dot.gov
Trade and Development Agency / USTDA Dianne Quebral 703-229-7179 dquebral@ustda.gov
Trade / USTR Stewart Young 202-395-2864 stewart.b.young@ustr.eop.gov
Trade / USTR Amelia Breinig 202-395-4499 Amelia.J.Breinig@ ustr.eop.gov
Treasury Baylor Myers 202-622-0987 Baylor.Myers@treasury.gov
US Patent and Trademark Office Peter Krug 202-578-6242 peter.krug@uspto.gov
Veteran Affairs / VA Thayer Verschoor 202-461-7385 thayer.verschoor@va.gov
USAID Ned Rauch-Mannino 202-712-4036 nrauchmannino@usaid.gov
Drug Control / ONDCP Jacqueline Hackett 202-395-6675 Jacqueline_E_Hackett@ondcp.eop.gov

**Please include White House Intergovernmental (WHIGA) on State-Federal coordination requests and
contact WHIGA with any Federal-Intergovernmental questions




Sheriff Thomas Hodgson “ﬁ/ﬂ’/ﬁ

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Crozer, William F. EOP/WHO <William.F.Crozer@who.eop.gov>
Wednesday, February 06, 2019 11:15 AM

Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: State of the Unlon reaction

Thank you Sheriff. These are great. Do you know Butte County, SD sheriff. He reached out to us? We defer to you if we

need to

include additional. Do we have Michigan and/or lowa?

On Feb 6, 2019, at 10:54 AM, Sheriff Thomas Hodgson <Sheriff@bcso-ma.org> wrote:

William, Georgia is confirmed. Sheriff Carlton Speed, Banks County, Georgia, email:
cspeed@bankscountysoga.org (706) 340-9844. | am awaiting confirmation from Sheriff
Rotter in lowa. Any other preferences for the last two states? If not, | can get
confirmations for the last two slots in short order. Please advise. President Trump hit a
grand slam last night and | couldn’t be more proud he is our President.

From: Crozer, William F. EOP/WHO [mailto:William.F.Crozer@who.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 6:44 PM

To: Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

Subject: RE: State of the Union reaction

Sheriff —would be great to add Georgia and lowa. Thank you!

From: Crozer, William F. EOP/WHO

Sent: Tuesday, February 5,2019 5:17 PM

To: 'Sheriff Thomas Hodgson' <Sheriff@bcso-ma.org>
Subject: RE: State of the Union reaction

Sounds good!

From: Sheriff Thomas Hodgson <Sheriff@bcso-ma.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 5:17 PM

To: Crozer, William F. EOP/WHO <William.F.Crozer@who.eop.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: State of the Union reaction

William, | am about to email your and Jenny six Sheriffs that are confirmed and should
be able to secure the final 4 in the morning.

From: Crozer, William F. EOP/WHO [mailto:William.F.Crozer@who.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 4:37 PM

To: Sheriff Thomas Hodgson; Korn, Jennifer S. EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: State of the Union reaction

Thank you Sheriff. Do you know when you will have updated names? We hope to get invites out door
tomorrow.



From: Sheriff Thomas Hodgson <Sheriff@bcso-ma.org>

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Crozer, William F. EOP/WHO <William.F.Crozer@who.eop.gov>; Korn, Jennifer S. EOP/WHO
<Jennifer.S.Korn@who.eop.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: State of the Union reaction

Attached is a press release | have written in response to the President’s State of the
Union Address. Wanted to pass along following the discussion and input that was
shared earlier today. Please let me know if you have any thoughts or suggestions.

From: Jonathan Darling

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 3:49 PM
To: Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

Subject: State of the Union reaction

Jonathan Darling

Public Information Officer
Bristol County Sheriff’s Office
Office: 508-995-1311 ext. 2641
Cell: 508-328-8933
jonathandarling@bcso-ma.org




Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

/-
From: Brock Cordeiro <bncordeiro@comcast.net> _ /\Z/W
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 10:50 AM V M@/ - 4)
To: Sheriff Thomas Hodgson; Elizabeth Doyle [ / % ’
Subject: Fwd: A national emergency in plain sight /

A national emergency in plain sight---------- Original Message ----------
From: The White House <info@mail.whitehouse.gov>

To: bncordeiro@comcast.net
Date: February 20, 2019 at 6:20 PM
Subject: A national emergency in plain sight

i il

1600 Daily

The White House « February 20, 2019

A national emergency in plain sight

Five days ago, President Donald J. Trump signed a Homeland Security appropriations bill that earned a
number of important legislative victories for our country. At the same time, he used his legal authority as
President to take executive action to address the immediate national security and humanitarian crisis at our

Southern Border.

“It’'s very simple: We want to stop drugs from coming into our country. We want to stop criminals and gangs
from coming into our country,” the President said Friday from the White House Rose Garden. “We don’t

control our own border.”

The crisis is real. Pretending it doesn’t exist is an insult to those who face its consequences every day.
“January saw a surprising surge of 22,000 more apprehensions of illegal immigrants at southwest border

crossings over January 2018, prompting a key predictor to suggest that border officers will make over 600,000



apprehensions this year,” Paul Bedard reports for the Washington Examiner.

Politicians and the media should listen to our experts in law enforcement. The lack of physical infrastructure
at our southern border is continuously being exploited for illegal purposes, U.S. Customs and Border

Protection officials explain. To their point, take a look at a string of recent arrests along our border:

o 103 illegal aliens from Central America detained Monday morning

e Two sex offenders arrested in separate weekend incidents

o Multiple criminal aliens arrested over the holiday weekend, including some with warrants and

convictions for sexual assault, kidnapping, and murder

e A convicted rapist caught in El Centro, California

o A previously deported MS-13 gang member recently apprehended

o Nearly $1 million of drugs seized in the Rio Grande Valley

Behind the numbers are real stories of suffering. When America can’t vet who crosses its border, our
citizens, including legal immigrants, suffer. On Friday, one such “angel mom”—a legal immigrant whose only
son was killed by someone here illegally—told CNN'’s Jim Acosta something that every American should agree

with: “We need to protect this country.”

Her son’s death was preventable. Our leaders had the power to stop it, and they chose not to. For years,

Washington put political convenience over real national security.

If that isn’t a crisis, nothing is.

President Trump is keeping his promise to secure America’s border.

Watch: The border wall is already being built—ahead of schedule.

Photo of the Day



The North Portico of the White House is seen in snowfall | February 20, 2019

Privacy Policy | Contact the White House | Unsubscribe

The White House - 1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW - Washinglon, DC 20500 - USA - 202-456-1111



Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

From: Brock Cordeiro <bncordeiro@comcast.net> ) (‘{4’9 ()A»/J)b_
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 8:19 AM Z‘//éw / . 7[@
’ 1 g /Jﬁ ‘ -
L //

To: Sheriff Thomas Hodgson; Elizabeth Doyle W,
Subject: Fwd: The world’s worst immigration laws o

The world’s worst immigration laws---------- Original Message ----------
From: The White House <info@mail. whitehouse.gov>

To: bncordeiro@comecast.net
Date: April 9, 2019 at 7:24 PM
Subject: The world’s worst immigration laws

T

1600 Daily

The White House ¢ April 9, 2019

The world’s worst immigration laws

Time and again, President Donald J. Trump has warned that America’s immigration and border security
systems are outdated and at risk of being overwhelmed. Today, nearly 3 years after he first issued a call to

action, that is exactly what is happening.

The problem begins with a broken patchwork of immigration loopholes and opportunistic court rulings, which
President Trump has asked Congress to help him fix for more than a year. The situation only grows worse by
the day. “A liberal activist judge in San Francisco ruled the United States and Mexico can’t work together to

address asylum issues at the border,” Press Secretary Sarah Sanders wrote this morning.

Congress chose not to act. So President Trump alone must address the consequences.

In March, U.S. Customs and Border Protection agents were involved in more than 100,000 border



enforcement actions—the highest number for any single month in more than a decade. For context, that figure

is up more than 500 percent since March 2017.

Behind these numbers is a new story and a new problem. In the past, a large majority of illegal immigrants
were single adult males from Mexico who could be returned across the border quickly. Today, the surge
comes from “asylum séekers” from Central America, many of whom are coached by smugglers on how to
exploit America’s generous system for refugees.

The predictable result is a meltdown at our border, as law enforcement resources and personnel are diverted
from core responsibilities and stretched far beyond capacity.

On Friday, President Trump got a firsthand look at the emergency on our border. There’s no way to prepare
for “the amount of people, ‘family units,” and children, and now organized caravans that are coming across this
border today,” Gloria Chavez, Chief Patrol Agent of the El Centro Sector, told him. “Our agents are being
stretched in so many different directions.”

All of this can be fixed by Congress committing to immigration principles that a large majority of Americans
agree with. But for now, it is up to President Trump to enforce our laws and close the gaps in our porous

border.

“It's sad that Mexico is now doing more to secure our border than Democrats,” Press Secretary Sanders
writes. “President Trump will do whatever it takes to keep Americans safe.”

Asylum “éhild cages”-Obama built them, The media lust didn’t care.

Statement: Press Secretary Sarah Sanders on district court raling

R ]

Real reform for American taxpayers
When tax reform was being debated in Washington two years ago, President Trump had a non-negotiable
priority: giving working families a fair shake. Because of this commitment, Americans are seeing welcome

changes when filing their tax returns this year.

One of those changes is a doubled child tax credit. When parents check that box this year, they'll notice the




Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

From: Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 4:36 PM

To: stephen.miller@who.eop.gov

Subject: Sheriffs - Washington, D.C. Sept. 5th AND 6TH

Steve, | hope this communication finds you well. | am currently working on the coordination of a trip to Washington, D.C.
that will include approximately 50 Sheriffs having at least one from each state. The purpose is to hold a press conference
on Capitol Hill to call on Congress to stop delaying the passage of the security aspects of immigration reform and to
emphasize how their inaction for 20 years has made our communities more dangerous and our citizens more vulnerable.
We also intend to double down on the importance of working hand in hand with our federal law enforcement partners
and reaffirm our commitment to collaborate with them in our combined effort to identify and remove the criminal
illegal aliens from our communities. We will reiterate our promise to the people of this nation that as the Chief law
enforcement officers of our counties, we intend to uphold and enforce our existing laws. The President’s request for
funding the construction of the border wall, will of course be prominently discussed. Our response by the Sheriffs has
been great and we continue to build our numbers to meet our goal. President Trump has been unyielding in his support
of America’s Sheriffs and | have made clear to the Sheriffs that it is our time to stand in support of all he is doing to help
us keep our communities and our nation safe. | don’t know if President Trump will be in town on the 5" or 6™, but if so, |
thought it would be very powerful to have so many Sheriffs standing with him at the White House to reaffirm our
support of his efforts on immigration enforcement. | have told the Sheriffs that | would be reaching out to attempt to
coordinate a visit to the White House so | thought you would be the best person to reach out to and present the idea.
Needless to say, the activists are alive and well here in Massachusetts and of course, | am their favorite target.
Unfortunately for them, they have not realized that | actually enjoy the antics as | feel as though | am back at the dining
room table with my twelve brothers and sisters, enjoying the counter debate! The good news is that the President is
winning and of course, your contributions are significant in helping that to happen. Keep up the good work Steve. Please
let me know if you feel the visit is possible either on the 5" or 6™ of September. All the best! Tom



Washington, D.C. Itinerary
April 15-17, 2018

April 16 — Monday

e 9:00 AM
o Meeting with Tom Homan of ICE

= Participants
e Tom Homan

e Tom Blank
e Sheriff Thomas Hodgson
e Officer Jim Scott with Saugus PD
*  Meeting POC: Lisa Hull at 202-732-5929 or lisa.hull@dhs.gov
e Please call Lisa when you arrive at the visitor’s center
and she will arrange for you to be escorted upstairs.

e 4:15PM
o Meeting With Congressman Bob Goodlatte
= 2309 Rayburn House Office building
e 202-225-5431

e 5:30PM
o Meeting with Congressman Steven King
= 2210 Rayburn House Office Building
e Hunter King — 202-225-4426

April 17 — Tuesday

e 10:30 AM
o Meeting with Congressman Raul Labrador
= 1523 Longworth House Office Building
o 202-225-4426



Sheriff Thomas Hochson

From: The White House Social Office RSVP <SocialOfficeRSVP@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 11:09 AM

To: The White House Social Office RSVP

Subject: Important Information for the Salute to the Heroes of ICE & CBP - Monday, August 20,
2018

Attachments: Guest Entry Map.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning,

We are delighted you will be joining us at the White House for the Salute to the Heroes of ICE and CBP on Monday,
August 20, 2018 at 1:30 p.m.

Please carefully read the information below to ensure there are no delays in the entry process.

We have attached access details for the Southeast Gate, located at 15th Street and Alexander Hamilton Place, NW.
Gates will open at 12:45 p.m. and no guests will be permitted after 1:30 p.m. once the event begins.

On arrival, acceptable forms of identification include a valid United States driver’s license, or a valid passport from
another country. A foreign driver’s license is not considered acceptable identification for entry. Any discrepancy
between the information provided and the information stated on your government-issued ID will delay the entry
process.

The suggested attire is business or uniform.
Thank you for your assistance, and we look forward to hosting you at the White House.
Sincerely,

The White House Social Office
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Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sheriff Hodgson,

The White House Social Office RSVP <SocialOfficeRSVP@who.eop.gov>
Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:42 AM

Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

Salute to the Heroes of ICE & CBP - Monday, August 20, 2018
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Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

From: The White House <noreply@whitehouse.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

Subject: [Possible SPAM] RSVP Confirmation
Importance: Low

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Dear Thomas,

Thank you for submitting your RSVP. We have received your information. Please
reach out to your point of contact with any questions.

Sincerely,
The White House

The While House « 1600 Pennsylvania Avanus, N, » Washinglon, [2102. 20500 « 202-456-1111




Sheriff Thomas Hodc__:json

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

The: Yhite House « 1600 Pennsylvenia Averig, N, « Washinglon, 1.0, 20800 » 2004561111




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

The White House « 1600 Permsylvania Avarme, N, « Washinglon, 1.0, 20800+ 202-456-1111
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

The Whilte House » 1600 Penrsylvania Avenue, MW, » Washington, 3.0, 20800 » 2024561411
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
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‘Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

From: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO <Brittany.S.Carter@who.eop.gov> - : 7

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 10:27 AM o =t
" To:. Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO , ' - .

Cc: Michael, Zachery T. EOP/WHO; Crozer, William F. EOP/WHO - ' : N

Subject: Invitation: White House Conference with Massachusetts State and Local Leaders g

Attachments: White House Conference with Massachusetts State and Local Leaders.pdf *

THE WHITE HOUSE

The White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs invites you to the

White House Conference with Massachusetts State and Local
Leaders

for remarks and discussion with key administration officials and policymakers on pertinent
issues impacting the State of Massachusetts

Tuesday, October 16, 2018

10:30 AM — White House Tour
1:00 —4:00 PM — White House Conference

If you are able to attend, please submit your information in the secure form by 1:00 PM on
Thursday, October 11. The secure form can be accessed via the link provided below. Note that
this invitation is non-transferrable.

Conference and Tour Registration Link: Click here

It is essential that all information is submitted accurately. The information you submit must
exactly match what is listed on your government issued identification that you will be required
to present to Secret Service before entry onto White House grounds.



A list of frequently asked questions is outlined below. Please consult this list before
reaching out to White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs staff. Should you have
additional questions, please contact Rona De Graaf with White House Intergovernmental
Affairs at 202-456-3282. More information, including arrival instructions (i.e. address and. -
times) and the itinerary, will be forthcoming. Pertinent event updates will be sent to.the -

email address you register with. -

Sincerely,

William F. Crozer
Deputy Director
White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Britt S. Carter Zachery T. Michael
Associate Director Associate Director

Frequently Asked Questions

Why am I receiving this invitation? Who is inviting me? The White House Office of Intergovernmental
Affairs serves as the primary liaison between the White House and state, county, local, and tribal governments.
The office focuses on building and maintaining relationships with state and local officials. Part of this process
includes welcoming the country’s state and local leaders to the White House for events, such as this one. Should
you have any questions about this event, please contact White House Intergovernmental Affairs.

What information do I need to submit in order to attend? The registration link will outline the information -
you are required to submit in order to register to attend. Please do not fill out this information if you cannot
attend. The information you submit must exactly match that of your government issued identification that you
will be required to present to Secret Service before entering White House grounds.

How do I know if I successfully registered? Once you click on the registration link, fill out all required
information, and submit it, you will receive a confirmation message to the email address you provided. Please
make sure to check your spam/junk email folder if you do not receive this confirmation.

What if the link does not work? If the registration link provided does not work or will not properly load, try
using a different browser. If you are still unable to register, please contact White House Office of
Intergovernmental Affairs staff.

Can I bring a guest? Yes, each invited attendee is allowed to bring an additional guest. During your registration, you
have the option to add a guest. Note that the same registration requirements apply to your guest regarding the completion
and accuracy of information submitted. If you would like to bring more than one guest, please reach out to the White
House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs.

Is this invitation transferable? No, this invitation is non-transferable.

What items are permissible/non-permissible? Permissible items that you can bring with you differs by event.

For the White House tour, Secret Service will not permit you to bring purses/bags/briefcases, iPads, or

portfolios. Storage is not available if you bring these items. You can bring a cell phone, wallet, etc. If you do
2
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not plan to attend the White House tour before the conference, you are allowed to bring a purse/bag/briefcase,
ete. '

Is lodging and/or transportation provided? No, registered attendees are responsible for their own
accomimodations, meals, and transportation to Washington, D.C. and throughout the duration of their visit. Due
to federal regulations; we are unable to provide you with recommendations for travel and accommodations.
Bottled water will be provided during the conference portion of the event. Lunch is not provided.

Where do I go? All events will take place on the White House complex. We will provide further information

- ahead of the event date.

How do I get around Washington, D.C.? For travel and transportation in Washington, D.C., taxies and ride
sharing services are readily available. The metro is also a convenient way to travel. The closest metro stops are
Federal Triangle and Farragut West. More information on the metro, including travel times and maps, can be
found by clicking here.

What media is permissible? You are permitted to take photos during the White House Tour as well as the
conference. Videos are not permitted.




Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

From: The White House <noreply@whitehouse.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 11:.07 AM
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

The Yhite House » 1600 Permgylvania Avenue, NV, « Washington, 1.0 20800 » 208-456-1111




Sheriff Thomas Hodgson

From: FN-WHO-State Government <IGA.state@who.eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 10:19 AM
Subject: What You Need to Know: Pelosi Wants to Send More Taxpayer Money Overseas While

Ignoring the Crisis at Our Border

White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

State and Local Leaders,

President Donald J. Trump is committed to strong border security. As Democrats in
Congress refuse to provide funding to secure the border, we continue to face an urgent
crisis of illegal immigration. Loopholes in our immigration system are enticing more and more
illegal alien minors and families to flood to our southern border. Customs and Border Protection is
encountering a growing number of children at the border and continues to refer a large number for
medical care.

We encourage you to share statements and actions supporting President Trump with

our office.

Below you will find additional information, including:
e Facts and Figures on the Crisis at the Border
e Information on Ineffective Funding Proposal Offered by House Speaker Nancy Pelosi and
Congressional Democrats
e Select Quotes from State and Local Leaders

What You Need To Know | By the Numbers: The Urgent Border Crisis Facing Our
Nation

As Democrats in Congress refuse to provide funding to secure the border, we continue
to face an urgent crisis of illegal immigration.
e Over 60,000 migrants have arrived at our border each of the last three months.
e Of those 60,000, around 85% illegally crossed our border and 15% presented themselves at a
port of entry without documents.

Loopholes in our immigration system are enticing more and more illegal alien minors
and families to flood to our southern border.



e Inrecent years, we have seen a staggering increase in the percentage of illegal alien minors and
illegal alien families crossing our border.
e Up until 2012, over 90% of arrivals were single adults and the vast majority were from Mexico.
o In December, family unit aliens and unaccompanied alien minors made up just under
two-thirds (65%) of all crossings.
e Last year family unit aliens and unaccompanied alien minors made up 40% of all crossings, far
surpassing the previous record of 28%.

Customs and Border Protection is encountering a growing number of children at the
border and continues to refer a large number for medical care.
e Customs and Border Protection encountered an estimated 22,000 children last month.
o Of those 22,000, more 4,000 of them were 5 and under.
e Border Patrol is referring approximately 50 cases a day to medical providers.
o Border Patrol referred more than 80 cases to a medical provider just on December 26th,
e From December 22 through December 30, Border Patrol referred 451 cases to a medical provider,
the majority of whom were children.
o Border Patrol referred 259 children to a medical provider.
o 129 under the age of 5, 88 between the ages of 6 and 14, and 42 between the ages of 15 to 17.

What You Need To Know | Pelosi Wants to Send More Taxpayer Money Overseas While
Ignoring the Crisis at Our Border

Pelosi has released a spending plan that ignores the border crisis but includes
wasteful spending and sends more taxpayer dollars to fix problems overseas

President Trump made a good faith offer to Pelosi and Congressional Democrats but
they have responded with a plan that fails to secure the border.
e President Trump’s offer to Congressional Democrats would ensure our border is secure and
the safety of the American people is protected.
e Pelosi has responded with a plan does not provide an increase in border security funding,
showing a complete disregard for the crisis that we are facing.
e Pelosi is proposing to fund DHS until next month with no increase, while providing longer
term appropriations to other Departments.

Pelosi’s plan would send more taxpayer money to other countries instead of addressing
the border crisis we are facing right here in the United States.
e Pelosi is willing to increase funding for foreign aid but is not willing to send the necessary
funds to the border to protect the safety and security of the American people.
e Pelosi’s spending plan includes more than $54 billion in foreign programs, an increase of
$12 billion over the President’s budget request.
e Pelosi wants to send $1.8 billion to international organizations like the UN, $700 million
more than the President requested in his budget.
o Pelosi’s plan restores funding for the UN Population Fund, which has been found to
support programs that conduct coercive abortion and involuntary sterilization.
e Pelosi’s proposal would continue at least eight wasteful, duplicative, or ineffective
international programs that the Administration has proposed eliminating or cutting.
e This plan includes nearly $2 billion in spending on duplicative and inefficient international
food aid programs.
o This plan increases economic development assistance by nearly $3 billion over the
President’s request, including $286 million for the West Bank and Gaza.
2



Pelosi is proposing excessing spending on non-essential programs but is unwilling to
provide the funding needed for our border.
e The plan proposed by Pelosi includes billions in excessive spending, more than enough to
secure the border.
e The plan includes $2 billion in excessive EPA funds, $2.4 in excessive funds for the Interior
Department, $7.1 billion in excessive funds for HUD rental assistance programs, and more.
e Pelosi’s plan would keep using taxpayer money on the National Endowment for the Arts
(NEA) and the National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH).
e The plan would continue wasteful subsidies for Amtrak without making any meaningful
reforms.

Recent State and Local Action

Governor Pete Ricketts (NE): “I stand with President @realDonaldTrump! #BuildTheWall.”

Governor-elect Ron DeSantis (FL): “T stand with @realdonaldtrump to secure our borders. We
must fulfill this important promise to Florida voters, and I encourage my former colleagues in
Congress to stand firm with President Trump. The bill also provides disaster spending that will help
Florida begin to rebuild following Hurricane Michael. Pass the bill!”

Governor-elect Brian Kemp (GA): “We must secure the border and provide relief to South
Georgia families impacted by Hurricane Michael. Incredibly proud of the# GAGOP delegation for
standing with @POTUS and working around the clock to put people - not politics - first. #gapol.”

Major County Sheriffs of America (MCSA): “For the Major County Sheriffs of America (MCSA)
membership, border security means community security. From Northern and Southwest border
states to the interior, the negative outgrowths of border insecurity such as drugs, gangs, human
trafficking and terrorist infiltration impacts our communities on a daily basis. Sheriffs across the
nation have seen an unprecedented rise in drug overdose deaths caused in part by illicit synthetic
opioids, and are grappling with an insurgence of methamphetamine. Drugs have become among the
largest contributing factors to crime in our communities and our sheriffs are on the front line
combating the growing epidemic and associated crime. Transnational gangs such as MS-13 prey on
our neighborhoods and know no bounds when it comes to violence. The range of threats and crimes
are real and tangible; they have a direct impact on the communities we are sworn to protect and
without a comprehensive border security solution, there will be no reprieve. The MCSA has long
advocated for a comprehensive policy that will secure our nation’s borders. If we do not have border
security, we cannot have national security. On behalf of the Major County Sheriffs of America, we
look forward to working with you and Congress to rectify this issue in support of community
safety.”

Federal Law Enforcement Officers Association (FLEOA): “Border Security is the fundamental
element of any nation’s independence. The Federal Law Enforcement Officers Association represents
approximately 27,000 federal agents and officers in 65 federal agencies. Many of our members are
assigned to various components of the Department of Homeland Security. We strongly support the
President’s initiatives to properly support the needs of the men and women whose mission is to
protect and defend our borders. FLEOA stands with our Immigration and Custom’s Enforcement
(ICE) and Border Patrol (USBP) and Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Members who have
dedicated their lives to protecting our citizens and our borders. Similarly, FLEOA encourages any
and all solutions be employed as rapidly as possible to avoid a government shutdown and ensure
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that none of our members will be required to provide essential law enforcement services without

»

pay.

South Dakota Legislators Support U.S. Border Wall Construction: In announcing his bill
on Wednesday, state Sen. Stace Nelson, R-Fulton, said the security and sovereignty of the United
States shouldn't be a political issue. “The porous southern border has been a serious security threat
to Americans' safety for decades, and it is past time to secure it,” Nelson said in a statement. More

. here.

Sheriff Sam Page (Rockingham County, NC): “If we can support them, it prevents a lot of
those drugs from coming in and getting into our communities here in the interior United States. If
we fail to secure our borders, every sheriff in America will become a border sheriff.”

Sheriff Thomas Hodgson (R, Bristol County, MA): “Yet again, Congress is about to put
politics ahead of public safety. The current spending proposal by presumptive House Speaker
Nancy Pelosi and House Democrats contains no funding for the wall or border security. Their
proposal includes full funding for six of the seven remaining appropriation measures. The one
they do not want to fund? The Department of Homeland Security. They want to fund everything
but border security, and kick DHS funding down the road until February. It’s the latest example
of Congress ignoring the American lives being lost at the hands of criminal illegal aliens. It’s
another example of how Congress turns the other way on drugs pouring over the border and into
our neighborhoods. Sadly, it’s the latest example of our elected representatives making it harder
for law enforcement to keep neighborhoods and communities safe and protect the people from
additional dangers. The American people did not elect Rep. Pelosi and other like-minded members
of Congress to impose their partisan political welfare over the welfare of our families, neighbors
and our nation. Our safety and security cannot be compromised by politics anymore. It is time
for all Americans to demand that Rep. Pelosi stop using our nation’s Capitol as a political
playground. It’s time for her to represent people, not politics. I urge all Americans to use your
voice and contact Rep. Pelosi and your local Representative in Congress to tell them that we
demand funding for Border security — NOW! — and that we are not willing to be subject to being
victimized by criminal illegal aliens. You will find the Congressional contact information at
https://www.house.gov/representatives. This latest proposal by Rep. Pelosi and house
Democrats underscores the argument that the most fundamental responsibility of government,
our public and personal safety, is held hostage once again to partisan political agendas. Please,
contact your elected representatives in Congress and tell them that enough is enough.”




Sheriff Thomas HodgLs,on

From: The White House <noreply@whitehouse.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 4:38 PM

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

The White House » 1600 Pennsyivania Avenue, N « Washington. [D.C. 20500 » 2024561111




THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

BRIEFING ON DRUG TRAFFICKING ON THE SOUTHERN BORDER

WHEN: Wednesday, March 13, 2019

LOCATION: Roosevelt Room

FORMAT: Roundtable discussion

ROLE: The President will be briefed on drug trafficking through points of
entry at the southern border.

PRESS PLAN: Pool Spray at the bottom

ATTIRE: Business

PROJECT OFFICER: Mercedes Schlapp, Assistant to the President and Senior Advisor for
Strategic Communications '

EXTERNAL PARTICIPANTS:

Mike McDaniel, Director, Houston High Intensity Drug
Trafficking Areas (HIDTA)

Michael McDaniel began his law enforcement career in 1983 as a
police officer with the City of Houston Police Department after
graduating from Baylor University in Waco, Texas. In 1987, Mr.
McDaniel accepted a position as a special agent with the Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA), and was assigned to the
Houston DEA office for 12 years, working domestic and
international drug investigations. In 1997, he was promoted to the
Special Operations Division (SOD) in Lorton, Virginia, as a Staff Coordinator in the Southwest
Border Section. In 2000, Mr. McDaniel was transferred to a Group Supervisor position in the
San Antonio, Texas, DEA office where he supervised the DEA San Antonio High Intensity Drug
Trafficking Areas (HIDTA) enforcement group. In 2007, he was promoted to Resident Agent in
Charge of the Las Cruces, New Mexico, Resident office where he was responsible for DEA
enforcement operations in Southern New Mexico. In December 2008, he was promoted to
Assistant Special Agent in Charge of the Houston DEA office. In September 2011, Mr.
McDaniel retired from DEA after 24 years of service to accept a position as the Houston HIDTA
Director.

Mr. McDaniel has served as the chair of the HIDTA Directors’ Committee since October 2016.



Steve Marshall, Attorney General of Alabama

- During his time as District Attorney, Marshall established a
reputation for being tough on crime. He founded the Marshall County
Major Crimes Unit, the Marshall County Computer Forensics Lab,
and the Marshall County Crystal Meth Task Force. He was selected
to serve on the Board of Directors for the National District Attorneys
Association. He also served as chairman of the Alabama Criminal
Justice Information System and as a member of the Alabama
Sentencing Commission.

As Attorney General, Marshall has embraced his role as the state’s
chief law-enforcement officer and is using his platform to make Alabama a safer place to live.
On January 24, 2018, Marshall launched his Initiative on Violent Crime—reinvigorating
partnerships with federal, state, and local law-enforcement agencies to combat violent crime in
Alabama. The mission, Marshall declared, is to “help cities reclaim their streets, restore the rule
of law, and, ultimately, see their communities revived.” To date, the Initiative has resulted in the
arrests of nearly 300 violent offenders. He also successfully advocated for the passage of the Fair
Justice Act—a significant pro-victims law that streamlines the appeals process for death-row
inmates.

In his short time in office, Attorney General Marshall has established himself as a national leader
on a variety of policy matters, including the opioid crisis. Marshall has served as a cochairman of
the Alabama Opioid Overdose and Addiction Council, whose work has been lauded as a “best
practice” for states. He has lent his expertise on the issue to addiction-prevention and recovery
advocates and law-enforcement groups throughout the state and country. Marshall has also been
recognized for his work on matters related to illegal immigration. He was invited to speak at the
White House on the challenges currently facing Immigrations and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
and Customs and Border Protection (CBP). He also testified before Congress about how the
counting of illegal immigrants in the U.S. Census will negatively affect Alabama’s
representation in Congress and in the electoral college. In November 2018, Marshall was elected
to the Executive Committee of the Republican Attorneys General Association.

* Sheriff Tony Childress, Livingston Country, IL

Tony Childress is the Sheriff of Livingston County, Illinois.
He was first appointed in 2013 and has worked for the
Sheriff’s Department for more than 25 years. Childress is a
strong proponent for strong enforcement of immigration laws,
the border wall, the e-verify program, and funding for more
ICE agents. Childress states his community is particularly
impacted by drug and sex trafficking because of a stretch of
Interstate 55 (connects Chicago and St. Louis) that runs




through the County. He attended the border security discussion in September 2018.

Sheriff Thomas Hodgson, Bristol County, MA

Sheriff Thomas M. Hodgson, a law enforcement and corrections
professional with extensive management, marketing and business
experience was appointed Sheriff of Bristol County on May 21, 1997
by Gov. William F. Weld.

In 1994, Sheriff Hodgson, a former Maryland Police Lieutenant for
Special Operations, joined the staff of the Bristol County Sheriff’s
Office and served as Deputy Superintendent of Investigations. He also
served five years as a Councilor-at-Large on the New Bedford City
Council.

‘ Upon assuming the role of High Sheriff of Bristol County, Sheriff
Hodgson immediately set out to implement his goals for corrections reform, public safety and
raising the standards for the Bristol County Sheriff’s Office to enhance the primary mission of
care and custody of inmates. He instituted structured disciplines for the inmate population and
expanded the Work Release programs to include graffiti removal. He banned tobacco products
for staff and inmates, removed televisions and weight-lifting equipment from cells, donating the
equipment to police departments and the local Boys and Girls Club. These activities were
replaced with programs affording educational opportunities, spiritual assistance and vocational
aptitude.

Sheriff Hodgson has been successful in bringing together a number of Law Enforcement and
Public Safety agencies through the establishment of a Law Enforcement Collaborative,
consisting of Bristol County Police Chiefs, State Police and UMASS Dartmouth Police, to share
intelligence and resources. The Bristol County Sheriff’s Office is a member of the SouthCoast
Anti-Crime Team (SCAT) utilizing the combined resources of the Sheriff’s Office and Police
Departments to control the proliferation of drugs and other criminal activity in the area. In
support of these efforts the Sheriff has also established a Warrant Apprehension Unit, Drug Task
Force, Gang Unit and has assigned staff to the federal departments of DEA, ICE, and FBI.

Sheriff Hodgson continues to remain actively involved with other sheriffs throughout the United
States to call for careful and thoughtful immigration reform with an initial emphasis on securing
our borders and points of entry.



Homeland Security Investigations Assistant Director Matt
Allen (ICE)

Mr. Allen is the Assistant Director for Investigative Programs,
Homeland Security Investigations, U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement, Department of Homeland Security,
Washington, D.C. Mr. Allen is responsible for programmatic
oversight of HSI’s strategic planning, national policy
implementation and the development and execution of
operational initiatives.

From August 2008 until June 2016, Mr. Allen served as the
Special Agent in Charge of Homeland Security Investigations in
Arizona. Mr. Allen had oversight of the full spectrum of ICE investigative activities in the State
of Arizona and led more than 500 personnel assigned to offices in Phoenix, Tucson, Douglas,
Nogales, Sells, Casa Grande, Yuma and Flagstaff.

Mr. Allen has represented DHS and ICE in the Washington inter-agency community and, in
particular, the National Security Council’s Policy Coordinating Committee process. Mr. Allen
has testified before both the House of Representatives and the Senate in the areas of worksite
enforcement and methamphetamine smuggling.

Office of Field Operations Executive Assistant Commissioner
Todd Owens (CBP)

Todd C. Owen became the Assistant Commissioner, Office of Field
Operations, on February 8, 2015. Mr. Owen oversees more than
29,000 employees, including more than 24,000 CBP Officers and
CBP Agriculture Specialists. He manages an annual budget of $5.2
billion for operations at CBP's ports of entry and numerous
programs that support national security and the facilitation of
lawful travel and trade.

Mr. Owen was previously the Director, Field Operations (DFO), for
the Los Angeles Field Office. As the DFO, he had responsibility and oversight for all CBP
operations in the greater Los Angeles area, including the Los Angeles International Airport
(LAX), the twin Los Angeles/Long Beach seaports, and the Las Vegas International Airport.

Prior to arriving in Los Angeles in July 2011, Mr. Owen served as the Executive Director of
Cargo and Conveyance Security in Washington D.C., a position he held for six years beginning
in 2005. He was responsible for all cargo security programs and policies for CBP, including the
Container Security Initiative (CSI), the Customs-Trade Partnership Against Terrorism Program
(C-TPAT) office, and all non-intrusive inspection technology and radiation portal monitor
deployments.



Mr. Owen served as the Director of C-TPAT from January 2005 until May 2006. Before arriving
in Washington, D.C., he was the Area Port Director in New Orleans, where he was directly
responsible for all CBP operations throughout Louisiana. Before being selected as Area Port
Director, Mr. Owen spent eight years in South Florida where he held various trade related
positions within OFO and the Office of Strategic Trade.

A graduate of John Carroll University in Cleveland, Ohio, Mr. Owen began his career with the
U.S. Customs Service in 1990 as an Import Specialist in Cleveland. He is a career member of the
Senior Executive Service, was a senior executive fellow at Harvard University's John F.
Kennedy School of Government, and holds a Master's degree in Public Administration from St.
Thomas University in Miami, Florida. Mr. Owen is married and has two sons.

| Chief of the Border Patrol Carla Provost (CBP)

Carla L. Provost is the Chief of the U.S. Border Patrol, located in
Washington DC. Chief Provost entered on duty with the U.S.
Border Patrol on January 8, 1995, as a member of Class 277. Her
first assignment as a Border Patrol agent was at the Douglas Station
in the Tucson Sector. She was subsequently promoted to -
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent in 1998, and to Field Operations
Y Supervisor in 2001. While assigned to the Tucson Sector, Chief
Provost served as an instructor for bike patrol units, firearms
training, and post-academy law.

In 2006, she transferred to the Yuma Sector as Assistant Chief
Patrol Agent. In 2009, she became the Patrol Agent in Charge of the
Wellton Station in the Yuma Sector. While at the Yuma Sector, she directed sector budgets and
human resources, and, later, oversaw all operations of the Wellton Station. In 2011, Chief
Provost was appointed to the SES position of Deputy Chief Patrol Agent of the El Paso Sector.

In 2013, Chief Provost became the Chief Patrol Agent of the El Centro Sector, where she led
1,200 employees and oversaw all operations within her area of responsibility. In 2015, she
became the Deputy Assistant Commissioner of the Office of Professional Responsibility, where
she oversaw compliance with all CBP-wide programs and policies relating to corruption,
misconduct, or mismanagement. In 2016, Ms. Provost was selected as the Deputy Chief of the
U.S. Border Patrol.

Among Chief Provost’s many accomplishments in her distinguished career, is her successful
standup of CBP's Law Enforcement Officer Safety and Compliance Directorate, which is
responsible for the development and articulation of all CBP use of force policies. In this
capacity, Chief Provost led the CBP-wide implementation of its Comprehensive Use of Force
Policy.



Prior to joining the U.S. Border Patrol, Chief Provost served for 2 1/2 years as a police officer
with the Riley County Police Department in Manhattan, Kansas. She earned a Master of Science
degree in National Resource Strategy from the Industrial College of the Armed Forces at the
National Defense University in Washington, D.C., and a Bachelor of Science degree in
Sociology/Criminal Justice from Kansas State University.

Director of the Department of Homeland Security Gilbert
Orrantia (AZ)

Gilbert Orrantia became the Director of the Arizona Department of
Homeland Security in June 2009 and currently serves Governor Doug
Ducey (R, AZ). He earned his bachelor’s degree from Arizona State
University. Before his state service, Orrantia served in the FBI for over
25 years, where he received numerous awards and commendations,
including two of the FBI’s highest commendations: the Medal of
Valor and the FBI Star. Orrantia has lectured at the FBI Academy on
officer safety and survival, and continues to share his expertise in
surviving a deadly encounter with numerous law enforcement
agencies. Orrantia currently serves on the executive committee of the
National Governors Association Homeland Security Advisors Council, and also serves as the
Co-Chair of the Governor’s Arizona Human Trafficking Council.

‘ Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for Counternarcotics

/ and Global Threats Thomas Alexander (DOD)

% Mr. Thomas Alexander is the Deputy Assistant Secretary of

# Defense (DASD) for Counternarcotics and Global Threats
(CN&GT) and a member of the Senior Executive Service. He
oversees a budget of approximately $1.1 billion, and leads the
Department of Defense's global counterdrug, counter transnational
organized crime, and counter threat finance policies, resource
allocation and implementation, among other global issues. He
reports to the Assistant Secretary of Defense for Special Operations
& Low Intensity Conflict in the office of the Under Secretary of
Defense for Policy.

INTERNAL PARTICIPANTS:

Jim Carroll, Director of ONDCP
Uttam Dillion, Acting Administrator of the DEA
Kellyanne Conway, Counselor to the President

EVENT BACKGROUND:

This briefing will detail the journey of how drugs get through the border and into our local
communities. On February 15, President Trump followed through on his promise to secure the
border with legislation and by declaring a national emergency.



President Trump will be briefed on the step by step process on how drugs are smuggled from
countries in Central and South America through the southern border, into our local communities.
President Trump used his legal authority to declaré a national emergency and secure additional
resources, just as he promised. In part, he declared a national emergency that makes available
~additional troops and funding for military construction to gain operational control of the southern
border. The Administration has so far identified up to $8.1 billion that will be available to build
and repair the border wall.

SEQUENCE OF EVENTS;
1:45 p.m. The Presidént ekits the Oval Office and enters thé Roosevelt Room
1:45 p.m, The President welcomes gusts and delivers remarks .
1:50 p.m. The President concludes remarks; Mike McDaniel, Director of Houston, TX
’ HIDTA delivers remarks
1:53 p.m. Mike McDaniel, Director of Houston, TX HIDTA delivers remarks
1:56 p.m. Carla Provost, Chief of Bordéf Patrol delivers remarks |
1:59 p.m. Todd OWens Executive Assistant, Office of F ield Operations delivers remarks -
- 2:02 p.m. Matt Allen, Assistant Dlrector Homeland Security Investlgatlons ICE delivers
remarks ‘
| .2’:05 p.m. Steve Marshall, Attorney General of Alabama delivers remarks
2:08 p.m. Sheriff 'Tony Childress delivers remarks
2:11 p.m. | Shefiff Thomas Hodgsoﬂ delivers remarks
2:14 p.m. Uttam Dillion, Acting Administrator of the DEA delivérs remarké
2:17 p.m. Kellyanne Conway delivers remarks |
2:20p.m.  Director Jim Carroll _delivers, remarks -
2:23 p.m. The President thanics guests for joining and for their efforts to keep the country
7 safe
2;25 p.m. The President concludes participation in banel wifh pfepared remarks

ATTACHMENTS:




Jonathan Darling

From: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO <Julia.A.Hahn@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Jonathan Darling

Subject: Thank you again!

Attachments: POTUS, Hodgson 3.JPG; POTUS, Hodgson 2.JPG; POTUS, Hodgson 1.,jpg

Hi Jonathan,

| just wanted to thank you and Sheriff Hodgson again for coming to Tuesday’s roundtable. We so appreciated Sheriff
Hodgson’s participation and his taking the time to come to the White House during a busy work week. Attached are the
photos you requested.

Hope you have a wonderful weekend.

Warmest Regards,
Julia













Jonathan Darling

From: Jonathan Darling

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO

Subject: Re: Thank you again!

Hi Julia, thanks for the pictures. You have a lot on your plate, so | greatly appreciate you taking the time to send them to
me. You really are “wicked” helpful.

Sheriff and | are here until the 16th for the National Sheriffs conference, so if we can be of assistance in any way, just
drop me aline.

Thanks again,
Jonathan

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2018, at 11:25 AM, Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO <Julia.A.Hahn@who.eop.gov> wrote:

Hi Jonathan,

| just wanted to thank you and Sheriff Hodgson again for coming to Tuesday’s roundtable. We so
appreciated Sheriff Hodgson’s participation and his taking the time to come to the White House during a
busy work week. Attached are the photos you requested.

Hope you have a wonderful weekend.

Warmest Regards,
Julia

<POTUS, Hodgson 3.JPG>
<POTUS, Hodgson 2.JPG>
<POTUS, Hodgson 1.jpg>



Jonathan Darling

From: Jonathan Darling

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:32 AM
To: "Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO'

Subject: RE: Thank you again!

Hi Julia, good afternoon.

You were a huge help last time Sheriff Hodgson was in Washington, and I'm looking to see if you and your team could do
the same and pass along some pictures from the ICE/CBP event on Monday afternoon? Sheriff Hodgson will be among
the Sheriffs attending.

Thanks for your consideration. Take care,
Jonathan

Jonathan Darling

Public Information Officer
Bristol County Sheriff’s Office
Office: 508-995-1311 ext. 2641
Cell: 508-328-8933
jonathandarling@bcso-ma.org

From: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO [mailto:Julia.A.Hahn@who.eop.gov]
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

From: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO <Brittany.S.Carter@who.eop.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO

Subject: Invitation: White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In
Attachments: White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In.pdf

! "'a”" .
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THE WHITE HOUSE

The White House Olffice of Intergovernmental Affairs invites you to the

White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In

for remarks and discussion with key administration officials and policymakers on immigration,
border security, and safe communities

September 5, 2018
3:00 - 4:00 PM — Conference

[f you are able to attend, please submit your information in the secure form by 1:00 PM on
Friday, August 31. The secure form can be accessed via the link provided below. Note that
this invitation is non-transferrable.

Roundtable Registration Link: Click here

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
reaching out to White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs staff. More information,




including arrival instructions (i.e. address and times) and the itinerary, will be forthcoming.
Pertinent event updates will be sent to the email address that you register with.

Sincerely,

William F. Crozer
Deputy Director
White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Britt S. Carter Zachery T. Michael
Associate Director Associate Director

Frequently Asked Questions

What information do I need to submit in order to attend? Clicking on the registration link provided above
will outline the information you are required to submit in order to register to attend. Please do not fill out this
information if you cannot attend. The information you submit must exactly match that of your government
issued identification that you will be required to present to Secret Service before entering White House grounds.

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

Is this invitation transferable? No, this invitation is non-transferable unless discussed with the White House
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs. Any information submitted from an uninvited guest will not be processed.

What items are permissible/non-permissible? Permissible items that you can bring with you differs by event.
You cannot carry your weapon. You can bring a cell phone, wallet, purse, bag, briefcase, etc.

Where do I go? All events will take place on the White House complex. We will provide further information
ahead of the event date.

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

What media is permissible? You are permitted to take photos during the conference. Videos are not permitted.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

The White House Olffice of Intergovernmental Affairs invites you to the

White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In

for remarks and discussion with key administration officials and policymakers on
immigration, border security, and safe communities

September 5, 2018
3:00 - 4:00 PM — Conference

If you are able to attend, please submit your information in the secure form by 1:00
PM on Friday, August 31. The secure form can be accessed via the link provided
below. Note that this invitation is non-transferrable.

Roundtable Registration Link: Click here

It is essential that all information is submitted accurately. The information you
submit must exactly match what is listed on your government issued identification
that you will be required to present to Secret Service before entry onto White
House grounds.

A list of frequently asked questions is outlined below. Please consult this list
before reaching out to White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs staff.
More information, including arrival instructions (i.e. address and times) and the
itinerary, will be forthcoming. Pertinent event updates will be sent to the email
address that you register with.




Sincerely,

William F. Crozer
Deputy Director
White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Britt S. Carter Zachery T. Michael
Associate Director Associate Director

Frequently Asked Questions

What information do I need to submit in order to attend? Clicking on the registration link
provided above will outline the information you are required to submit in order to register to attend.
Please do not fill out this information if you cannot attend. The information you submit must
exactly match that of your government issued identification that you will be requlred to present to
Secret Service before entering White House grounds.

How do I know if I successfully registered? Once you click on the registration link, fill out all
required information, and submit it, you will receive a confirmation message to the email address
you provided. Please make sure to check your spam/junk email folder if you do not receive this
confirmation.

What if the link does not work? If the registration link provided does not work or will not
properly load, try using a different browser. If you are still unable to register, please contact White
House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs staff.

Is this invitation transferable? No, this invitation is non-transferable unless discussed with the
White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs. Any information submitted from an uninvited
guest will not be processed.

What items are permissible/non-permissible? Permissible items that you can bring with you
differs by event. You eannot carry your weapon. You can bring a cell phone, wallet, purse, bag,
briefcase, etc.

Where do I go? All events will take place on the White House complex. We will provide further
information ahead of the event date.

How do I get around Washington, D.C.? For travel and transportation in Washington, D.C.,
taxies and ride sharing services are readily available. The metro is also a convenient way to travel.
The closest metro stops are Federal Triangle and Farragut West. More information on the metro,
including travel times and maps, can be found by clicking here.

What media is permissible? You are permitted to take photos during the conference. Videos are
not permitted.




Jonathan Darling

From: Jonathan Darling

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:20 PM

To: 'Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO'

Subject: From Sheriff Hodgson, RE: Invitation: White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In

Hi Britt, Sheriff Hodgson asked that | pass this along to you and your team. It is a template press release the Sheriffs who
are joining us can send to their media contacts to promote the immigration events taking place next week. Any
suggestions from White House teams are much appreciated.

Thanks,

Jonathan Darling

Public Information Officer
Bristol County Sheriff’s Office
Office: 508-995-1311 ext. 2641
Cell: 508-328-8933
jonathandarling@bcso-ma.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX to join group of almost 50 Sheriffs in
Washington calling for action on illegal immigration reforms

XXXXXXXXXXXX County Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX will be in Washington DC next week to meet
with White House officials on illegal immigration matters, and to urge Congress to act on pending legislation to
increase border security.

Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXX will join almost 50 other Sheriffs from across the country as a united group of
elected law enforcement officers at a media event on Capitol Hill on Wednesday morning. Joined by some
members of Congress, this group or Sheriffs will share their experiences and public safety challenges associated
with illegal aliens, and call on Congress to act on pending legislation to increase border security and reform the
immigration system.

On Wednesday afternoon, the Sheriffs will participate in a roundtable discussion at the White House with
administration officials and policymakers. Hosted by the White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs, the
round table will focus on immigration, border security and efforts by some elected officials to prevent the
critical collaboration of local, county, state and federal law enforcement agencies. These partnerships maximize
law enforcement’s potential to identify criminals in communities and remove them from neighborhoods.

“The purpose of this visit is to express the urgency of Congress passing legislation immediately on the security
aspects of immigration reform,” Sheriff XXXXXXXXXX said. “It is our intention to tell Congress that their
failure to deal with this issue for 20 years has made our communities less safe and has undermined our promise
to the people who elected us to keep them safe.

“During our visit to the White House, we will discuss the challenges we face as a result of the ongoing
Congressional stalemate, strategies to more easily identify criminal illegal aliens, and explore ways to expand
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and protect our valuable and critically important relationships with our local, state and federal law enforcement
partners,” Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXX continued. “We will also take the opportunity to express and thank
President Trump and his administration for re-establishing law enforcement’s footing to enforce our laws.

“America’s Sheriffs are elected by the people in their communities to keep them safe, and the continued
inaction of Congress has put a major roadblock in law enforcement’s path to protecting our citizens and legal
residents. It is our sworn duty to protect our citizens, and we, as Sheriffs, view this opportunity to push for
meaningful immigration reform as a way to uphold our promise, our commitment, to the people who elected us
to protect them.”

Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXXX Schedule for Wednesday, Sept. 5, in Washington D.C.
Press Conference on Capitol Hill

When: 10 a.m.

Where: Press triangle outside the Capitol

What: Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX will join 44 other Sheriffs from across the country as one united
group of law enforcement officials speaking out about the dangers criminal illegal immigrants bring to our
communities, and urge Congress to act on much-needed reforms.

Roundtable discussion at the White House

When: 3 p.m.

Where: White House, room TBD

What: Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXXX will participate in a roundtable discussion with other Sheriffs and
White House officials on immigration, border security and safe communities.

From: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO [mailto:Brittany.S.Carter@who.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 9:17 AM '

To: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO

Subject: Invitation: White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In

The White House Olffice of Intergovernmental Affairs invites you to the

White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In

Jor remarks and discussion with key administration officials and policymakers on immigration,
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
Federal Triangle and Farragut West. More information on the metro, including travel times and maps, can be -
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Jonathan Darling

Subject: RE: From Sheriff Hodgson, RE: Invitation: White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In

Thank you for sending! We will have some suggestions- please hold until | get back to you.

From: Jonathan Darling <JONATHANDARLING @bcso-ma.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO <Brittany.S.Carter@who.eop.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] From Sheriff Hodgson, RE: Invitation: White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In

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



“The purpose of this visit is to express the urgency of Congtess passing legislation immediately on the security
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

Where: Press triangle outside the Capitol i

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Jonathan Darling

Subject: RE: From Sheriff Hodgson, RE: Invitation: White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In
Hi Jonathan,

We just had a couple minor edits below. It will be on the White House Complex- Eisenhower Executive Office Building
(not sure how much of that you want to include). Also could you let me know what the timing of the the release will be?
Thank you!

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX to join group of almost 50 Sheriffs in
Washington calling for action on illegal immigration reforms

XXX XXXXXXXXX County Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX will be in Washington DC next week to meet
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
members of Congress, this group of Sheriffs will share their experiences and public safety challenges associated
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

Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXXX Schedule for Wednesday. Sept. 5. in Washington D.C.
Press Conference on Capitol Hill
When: 10 am.
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

Where: White Housejf00m B0

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
to protect them.” :

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

[t is essential that all information is submitted accurately. The information you submit must
exactly match what 1s listed on your government issued identification that you will be required
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

How do I get around Washington, D.C.? For travel and transportation in Washington, D.C., taxies and ride .
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
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO

Cc: Crozer, William F. EOP/WHO

Subject: UPDATED TIME: Invitation: White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In

Please note we have extended the program to 3:00-5:00 PM. We look forward to
hosting you next week!

vt e i et it
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
3:00 - 5:00 PM — Conference

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
You ecannot carry your weapon. You ean bring a cell phone, wallet, purse, bag, briefcase, etc.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: From Sheriff Hodgson, RE: Invitation: White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Britt, should be a great event tomorrow. The sheriffs are very excited.

| just read your arrival instructions email and it donned on me: | moved at the end of last year so my address on my
license is my old address. | registered for the event with my current (hew) address. Moved from one town to another in
Massachusetts. The license is good until 2022. Please advise on what [ should do if this will be an issue. | was at the WH
twice earlier this year and it was fine.

Thanks,
Jonathan

From: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO [Brittany.S.Carter@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:05 PM

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

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX to join group of almost 50 Sheriffs in Washington calling for
action on illegal immigration reforms

XXXXXXXXXXXX County Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX will be in Washington DC next week to meet with White House
officials on illegal immigration matters, and to urge Congress to act on pending legislation to increase border security.

Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXX will join almost 50 other Sheriffs from across the country as a united group of elected law
enforcement officers at a media event on Capitol Hill on Wednesday morning. Joined by some members of Congress,
this group of Sheriffs will share their experiences and public safety challenges associated with illegal aliens, and call on
Congress to act on pending legislation to increase border security and reform the immigration system.

On Wednesday afternoon, the Sheriffs will participate in a roundtable discussion at the White House with administration
officials and policymakers. Hosted by the White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs, the round table will focus on
immigration, border security and efforts by some elected officials to prevent the critical collaboration of local, county,
state and federal law enforcement agencies. These partnerships maximize law enforcement’s potential to identify
criminals in communities and remove them from neighborhoods.
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“The purpose of this visit is to express the urgency of Congress passing legislation immediately on the security aspects of
immigration reform,” Sheriff XXXXXXXXXX said. “It is our intention to tell Congress that their failure to deal with this
issue for 20 years has made our communities less safe and has undermined our promise to the people who elected us to
keep them safe.

“During our visit to the White House, we will discuss the challenges we face as a result of the ongoing Congressional
stalemate, strategies to more easily identify criminal illegal aliens, and explore ways to expand and protect our valuable
and critically important relationships with our local, state and federal law enforcement partners,” Sheriff
XXXXXXXXXXXXX continued. “We will also take the opportunity to express and thank President Trump and his
administration for re-establishing law enforcement’s footing to enforce our laws.

“America’s Sheriffs are elected by the people in their communities to keep them safe, and the continued inaction of
Congress has put a major roadblock in law enforcement’s path to protecting our citizens and legal residents. It is our
sworn duty to protect our citizens, and we, as Sheriffs, view this opportunity to push for meaningful immigration reform
as a way to uphold our promise, our commitment, to the people who elected us to protect them.”

Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXXX Schedule for Wednesday, Sept. 5, in Washington D.C.

Press Conference on Capitol Hill

When: 10 a.m.

Where: Press triangle outside the Capitol

What: Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX will join 44 other Sheriffs from across the country as one united group of law
enforcement officials speaking out about the dangers criminal illegal immigrants bring to our communities, and urge
Congress to act on much-needed reforms.

Roundtable discussion at the White House

When: 3 p.m.

Where: White House, room TBD

What: Sheriff XXXXXXXXXXXXXX will participate in a roundtable discussion with other Sheriffs and White House officials
on immigration, border security and safe communities.

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
jonathandarling@bcso-ma.org<mailto:jonathandarling@bcso-ma.org>




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
this group or Sheriffs will share their experiences and public safety challenges associated with illegal aliens, and call on
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

[Description: cid:image001.png@01D43DES.3E59E1BO]

The White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs invites you to the

White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In

for remarks and discussion with key administration officials and policymakers on immigration, border security, and safe
communities

September 5, 2018

3:00 - 4:00 PM — Conference

If you are able to attend, please submit your information in the secure form by 1:00 PM on Friday, August 31. The secure
form can be accessed via the link provided below. Note that this invitation is non-transferrable.

Roundtable Registration Link: Click here<https://events.whitehouse.gov/form/RsvpFormEvents?rid=2BFMK78CCM>

It is essential that all information is submitted accurately. The information you submit must exactly match what is listed
on your government issued identification that you will be required to present to Secret Service before entry onto White
House grounds.

A list of frequently asked questions is outlined below. Please consult this list before reaching out to White House Office
of Intergovernmental Affairs staff. More information, including arrival instructions (i.e. address and times) and the
itinerary, will be forthcoming. Pertinent event updates will be sent to the email address that you register with.

Sincerely,




William F. Crozer
Deputy Director

White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Britt S. Carter Zachery T. Michael

Associate Director Associate Director

Frequently Asked Questions

What information do | need to submit in order to attend? Clicking on the registration link provided above will outline the
information you are required to submit in order to register to attend. Please do not fill out this information if you cannot
attend. The information you submit must exactly match that of your government issued identification that you will be
required to present to Secret Service before entering White House grounds.

How do | know if | successfully registered? Once you click on the registration link, fill out all required information, and
submit it, you will receive a confirmation message to the email address you provided. Please make sure to check your
spam/junk email folder if you do not receive this confirmation.

What if the link does not work? If the registration link provided does not work or will not properly load, try using a
different browser. If you are still unable to register, please contact White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs
staff.

Is this invitation transferable? No, this invitation is non-transferable unless discussed with the White House Office of
Intergovernmental Affairs. Any information submitted from an uninvited guest will not be processed.

What items are permissible/non-permissible? Permissible items that you can bring with you differs by event. You cannot
carry your weapon. You can bring a cell phone, wallet, purse, bag, briefcase, etc.

Where do | go? All events will take place on the White House complex. We will provide further information ahead of the
event date.

How do | get around Washington, D.C.? For travel and transportation in Washington, D.C., taxies and ride sharing
services are readily available. The metro is also a convenient way to travel. The closest metro stops are Federal Triangle

and Farragut West. More information on the metro, including travel times and maps, can be found by clicking here.

What media is permissible? You are permitted to take photos during the conference. Videos are not permitted.




Jonathan Darling

From: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO <Brittany.S.Carter@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Jonathan Darling i

Subject: : RE: From Sheriff Hodgsén, RE: Invitation: White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In

What is your old address? We can update it in the system. The address on your ID will need to match with the address
you registered with.

We are looking forward to hosting everyone!

From: Jonathan Darling <JJONATHANDARLING @bcso-ma.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO <Brittany.S.Carter@who.eop.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: From Sheriff Hodgson, RE: Invitation: White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In

Hi Britt, should be a great event tomorrow. The sheriffs are very excited.

| just read your arrival instructions email and it donned on me: | moved at the end of last year so my address on my
license is my old address. | registered for the event with my current (new) address. Moved from one town to another in
Massachusetts. The license is good until 2022. Please advise on what | should do if this will be an issue. | was at the WH
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
state and federal law enforcement agencies. These partnerships maximize law enforcement's potential to identify
criminals in communities and remove them from neighborhoods.

"The purpose of this visit is to express the urgency of Congress passing legislation immediately on the security aspects of
immigration reform," Sheriff XXXXXXXXXX said. "It is our intention to tell Congress that their failure to deal with this
issue for 20 years has made our communities less safe and has undermined our promise to the people who elected us to
keep them safe.

"During our visit to the White House, we will discuss the challenges we face as a result of the ongoing Congressional
stalemate, strategies to more easily identify criminal illegal aliens, and explore ways to expand and protect our valuable
and critically important relationships with our local, state and federal law enforcement partners," Sheriff
XXXXXXXXXXXXX continued. "We will also take the opportunity to express and thank President Trump and his
administration for re-establishing law enforcement's footing to enforce our laws.

"America's Sheriffs are elected by the people in their communities to keep them safe, and the continued inaction of
Congress has put a major roadblock in law enforcement's path to protecting our citizens and legal residents. It is our
sworn duty to protect our citizens, and we, as Sheriffs, view this opportunity to push for meaningful immigration reform
as a way to uphold our promise, our commitment, to the people who elected us to protect them."

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

Bristol County Sheriff's Office

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

[Description: cid:image001.png@01D43DE5.3E59E1B0]

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

3:00 - 4:00 PM - Conference

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Carter, Britt S, EOP/WHO

Subject: Re: From Sheriff Hodgson, RE: Invitation: White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In
Tyll

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 4, 2018, at 2:44 PM, Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO <Brittany.S.Carter@who.eop.gov> wrote:

>

> What is your old address? We_can update it in the system. The address on your ID will need to match with the address
you registered with.

>

> We are looking forward to hosting everyone!

> From: Jonathan Darling <JONATHANDARLING@bcso-ma.org>
> Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 2:06 PM ’
> To: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO <Brittany.S.Carter@who.eop.gov>

> Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: From Sheriff Hodgson, RE: Invitation: White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In
>

>

> Hi Britt, should be a great event tomorrow. The sheriffs are very excited.

>

> 1 just read your arrival instructions email and it donned on me: | moved at the end of last year so my address on my
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
Thank youl




> ———

>

>

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
administration officials and policymakers. Hosted by the White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs, the round
table will focus on immigration, border security and efforts by some elected officials to prevent the critical collaboration
of local, county, state and federal law enforcement agencies. These partnerships maximize law enforcement's potential
to identify criminals in communities and remove them from neighborhoods.

>

> "The purpose of this visit is to express the urgency of Congress passing legislation immediately on the security aspects
of immigration reform," Sheriff XXXXXXXXXX said. "It is our intention to tell Congress that their failure to deal with this
issue for 20 years has made our communities less safe and has undermined our promise to the people who elected us to
keep them safe,

>

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

>

> Hi Britt, Sheriff Hodgson asked that | pass this along to you and your team. It is a template press release the Sheriffs
who are joining us can send to their media contacts to promote the immigration events taking place next week. Any
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

N .

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

>

>

>

> for remarks and discussion with key administration officials and policymakers on immigration, border security, and
safe communities

>

>

>

> September 5, 2018

>

>

>

> 3:00 - 4:00 PM - Conference

>

>

>

> If you are able to attend, please submit your information in the secure form by 1:00 PM on Friday, August 31. The
secure form can be accessed via the link provided below. Note that this invitation is non-transferrable.

>

>

>

> Roundtable Registration Link: Click here<https://events.whitehouse.gov/form/RsvpFormEvents?rid=2BFMK78CCM>
>




>

>

> |t is essential that all information is submitted accurately. The information you submit must exactly match what is
listed on your government issued identification that you will be required to present to Secret Service before entry onto
White House grounds.

>

>

>

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

V V.V V V V V YV

> William F. Crozer

>

> Deputy Director

>

> White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

>

>

>

> Britt S. Carter Zachery T. Michael

>

> Associate Director Associate Director

>

>

>

>

> Frequently Asked Questions

>

> What information do | heed to submit in order to attend? Clicking on the registration link provided above will outline
the information you are required to submit in order to register to attend. Please do not fill out this information if you
cannot attend. The information you submit must exactly match that of your government issued identification that you
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
different browser. if you are still unable to register, please contact White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs
staff.

>

> |s this invitation transferable? No, this invitation is non-transferable unless discussed with the White House Office of
Intergovernmental Affairs. Any information submitted from an uninvited guest will not be processed.
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>
> What items are permissible/non-permissible? Permissible items that you can bring with you differs by event. You
cannot carry your weapon. You can bring a cell phone, wallet, purse, bag, briefcase, etc.

>

>Where do | go? All events will take place on the White House complex. We will provide further information ahead of
the event date.

>

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO

Subject: Arrival Instructions for the White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In -- Wednesday,

September 5, 2018

Good afternoon —

We are looking forward to welcoming you to the White House complex tomorrow, September 5, 2018. You
will be permitted entry beginning at 2:30 PM.

Remember to refer to the list of Frequently Asked Questions should vou have any questions.

Please review the information below and let us know if there is any additional information that you need before
the conference.

We will have our staff at the entrance of the Eisenhower Executive Office Building (EEOB) and throughout the
day’s program to make sure you know where to go and they will be able to answer any questions that may arise.

Dress Code:

If possible, please dress in uniforms for the day’s events. We advise not to bring any weapons, large bags or
cameras — cell phones are allowed but please remember to keep them on silent.

Agenda:

2:30 PM — Arrive at White House Complex
3:00 PM — White House Roundtable Begins in the Eisenhower Executive Office Building (EEOB) Room 350
5:00 PM — Conference concludes

Arrival Instructions:

White House Complex Entry Instructions for Conference: Please plan to enter the White House Complex
through the entrance at 17th Street NW and State Place NW. State Place is one block South of the “F” Street

NW and on the Southwest side of the Eisenhower Executive Office Building. We will have team members at
both the entrance and inside the Eisenhower Executive Office Building (EEOB) to guide you.

ESSENTIAL INFORMATION

Upon your arrival, Secret Service will need to check your driver’s license or passport. This must be a current,
valid form of identification, and paper copies will not be accepted. Please keep in mind that if there are any
discrepancies (including minor “typos”) between the personal information that you submit and what is listed on
your identification, then Secret Service will not be able to admit you.

If you arrive at the White House Complex and realize that the information that you submitted is incorrect,
please call Katie at 202-881-9205 and he can help to resubmit your information.




After your identification has been checked, you will go through security similar to what you are used to seeing
at the airport. You will then be issued a temporary badge that will give you access to the Eisenhower Executive
Office Building. Please plan to spend at least 20 minutes passing through security.

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

e traee v oo e gt saite e
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THE WHITE HOUSE

The White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs invites you to the

White House Nationwide Sheriff Fly-In

Jor remarks and discussion with key administration officials and policymakers on immigration
border security, and safe communities

September 5, 2018
3:00 - 5:00 PM — Conference

)

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
including arrival instructions (i.e. address and times) and the itinerary, will be forthcoming,.
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

What information do I need to submit in order to attend? Clicking on the registration link provided above will outline
the information you are required to submit in order to register to attend. Please do not fill out this information if you
cannot attend. The information you submit must exactly match that of your government issued identification that you will
be required to present to Secret Service before entering White House grounds.

How do I know if I successfully registered? Once you click on the registration link, fill out all required information, and
submit it, you will receive a confirmation message to the email address you provided. Please make sure to check your
spam/junk email folder if you do not receive this confirmation.

- What if the link does not work? If the registration link provided does not work or will not properly load, try using a
different browser. If you are still unable to register, please contact White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs staff.

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

Where do I go? All events will take place on the White House complex. We will provide further information ahead of the
event date.

How do I get around Washington, D.C.? For travel and transportation in Washington, D.C., taxies and ride sharing
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

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO

Subject: INVITATION: White House Conference Call, Wednesday 9/19/18
Attachments: P201809055C-1242 jpg; P20180905SC-1260.jpg; P201809055SC-1292.jpg;

P201809055C-1364jpg; P20180905SC-1502.,jpg; P201809055C-1585 jpg

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

First, thank you all very much for joining us for the roundtable on September 5, 2018. We would like to continue our
conversation through the conference call below.

You are invited to a conference call on Wednesday, September 19 at 12:00 PM ET.

White House Conference Call with America’s Sheriffs

o Date: Wednesday, September 19

o Time: 12:00 PM ET

o RSVP HERE: Please note you will receive instructions on accessing the conference call after you RSVP through
the link.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Also attached are pictures from the event with President Trump.
PLEASE NOTE:

These photos are being sent to you for personal use only. If you share them with friends or family, make sure to include
the disclaimer below.

If posting to social media the following by line must be used: Official White House Photo by Shealah Craighead.

This photograph is provided by THE WHITE HOUSE as a courtesy and may be printed by the subject(s) in the photograph
for personal use only. The photograph may not be manipulated in any way and may not otherwise be reproduced,
disseminated or broadcast, without the written permission of the White House Photo Office. This photograph may not
be used in any commercial or political materials, advertisements, emails, products, promotions that in any way suggests
approval or endorsement of the President, the First Family, or the White House.

Best regards,

Britt

Britt Carter
Associate Director

White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs
C: 202.881.8714 (no texting)
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Jonathan Darling

From: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO <Brittany.S.Carter@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 8:.01 PM

To: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: INVITATION: White House Conference Call, Wednesday 9/19/18

Good evening,

Just a friendly reminder to RSVP (if you haven’t already) through the link below for the conference call tomorrow,
Wednesday 9/19/18. Please note you will receive instructions on accessing the conference call after you RSVP through
the link.

Best regards,
Britt
Britt Carter

Associate Director
White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

From: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 6:20 PM

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
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO

Subject: Follow-up from the conference call yesterday
Attachments: IGA Contact List.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning everyone,

Thank you for taking the time out of your busy schedules to join us yesterday. Attached is our list of contacts for the
Federal Agencies. Please feel free to copy me when you send a questions to them. (I can help track it!) Another good
point of contact for DHS that is not on the list is Deputy Assistant Secretary Brian Dorow-he runs the state/local law
enforcement team. His contact info is: Brian.Dorow@hg.dhs.gov and 202-447-3497. | will go through individually a
respond to your questions. Please let me know if | can assist with anything else in the interim.

And a big thank you to Sheriff Hodgson and Elizabeth for helping organize the call!
Best regards,
Britt

Britt Carter

Associate Director

White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs
C: 202-881-8714 (no texting)

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

° Time: 12:00 PM ET

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

Agriculture / USDA Jordan Bonfitto 202-440-2443 Jordan.Bonfitto@osec.usda.gov
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
Energy / DOE Bryan Kellogg 202-586-0608 bryan.kellogg@hgq.doe.gov
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
Homeland Security / DHS John Hill 202-281-8135 john.h.hill@hg.dhs.gov
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
Trade / USTR Amelia Breinig 202-395-4499 Amelia.J.Breinig@ustr.eop.gov
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

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Local Leaders,

FN-WHO-State Government <IGA.state@who.eop.gov>

Monday, October 01, 2018 12:12 PM

FN-WHO-State Government

Crozer, William F. EOP/WHO; Michael, Zachery T. EOP/WHO; Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO
Today: White House Briefing Call

USMCA Fact Sheet- Strengthening North American Trade in Agriculture.pdf

You are invited to a call with Administration officials Today, Monday, October 1 at 1:00 p.m. ET. This will
be a Background Briefing on the United States-Mexico-Canada Agreement.

White House Briefing

° Date: Monday, October 1, 2018

. Time: 1:00 p.m. ET

o RSVP HERE: Please note you will receive dial-in information after you RSVP.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

William F. Crozer
Deputy Director

White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Britt S. Carter
Associate Director

Zachery T. Michael
Associate Director



Jonathan Darling

From: FN-WHO-State Government <IGA.state@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 9:24 AM

To: FN-WHO-State Government

Cc: Michael, Zachery T. EOP/WHO; Carter, Britt S. EOP/WHO; Crozer, William F. EOP/WHO

Subject: President Trump Secures A Modern, Rebalanced Trade Agreement with Canada and
Mexico

Local Officials,

As a follow-up to yesterday’s conference call on the United States-Mexico-Canada Agreement on Trade
(USMCA), we wanted to share with you further background information.

Below you will find background talking points (“President Trump Secures a Modern, Rebalanced Trade
Agreement with Canada and Mexico”) and highlights from President Trump’s remarks on the USMCA
(President Trump’s Remarks on the U.S.-Mexico-Canada Agreement”).

Also, please find the following Facts Sheets on specific areas of the USMCA from the Office of the United
States Trade Representative (USTR).
e Agriculture
o Market Access (dairy)

e Manufacturing
e Intellectual Property and Digital Trade

Sincerely,

William F. Crozer
Deputy Director
White House Office of Intergovernmental Affairs

Britt S. Carter Zachery T. Michael
Associate Director Associate Director

President Trump Secures A Modern, Rebalanced Trade
Agreement with Canada and Mexico

“[USMCA] is a great deal for all three countries, solves the many deficiencies and mistakes in NAFTA, greatly opens
markets to our farmers and manufacturers, reduces trade barriers to the U.S. and will bring all three Great Nations
together in competition with the rest of the world.” — President Donald J. Trump

e DELIVERING AS PROMISED: President Donald J. Trump is keeping his promise to deliver a
modern and rebalanced trade deal with Mexico and Canada.
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o President Trump has negotiated a new United States-Mexico-Canada Agreement (USMCA),
which will benefit American workers and businesses where North American Free Trade
Agreement (NAFTA) has failed.

o For years, politicians have called for the renegotiation of NAFTA, but President Trump is
following through where others have failed.

o This new agreement will update and rebalance the 24-year-old NAFTA with modern provisions
to serve the interests of American workers and businesses.

BENEFITTING BUSINESSES, FARMERS, AND WORKERS: President Trump has secured a
number of wins for American businesses and workers in USMCA.
o The Administration worked closely with partners to create a better deal that advances the
interests of American workers, farmers, ranchers, and businesses.
o American auto manufacturers and workers will benefit from new rules of origin requiring 75
percent of auto content to be produced in North America.
* The new agreement will incentivize billions of dollars in additional United States vehicle
and auto parts production.
=  Workers will also benefit from rules that will incentivize the use of high-wage
manufacturing labor in the auto sector, supporting better jobs for American workers.
o USMCA’s labor chapter represents the strongest labor provisions of any trade agreement.
= USMCA's labor chapter is a core part of the agreement and will make the labor
provisions fully enforceable.
o USMCA is a win for American farmers, ranchers, and agribusiness as it includes important
improvements that will enable food and agriculture to trade more fairly.
= Canada will eliminate its “Class 7” program that allows low-priced dairy ingredients to
undersell American dairy products.
= Canada will provide new access for American dairy products, eggs, and poultry.

MODERNIZING OUR TRADE RELATIONSHIP: USMCA will bring our trade relationship with
Canada and Mexico into the 21st century.
o NAFTA failed to keep up with the United States’ changing economy.
* For years, NAFTA rules have helped incentivize offshoring, leading many
manufacturing jobs to leave the United States.
o The new agreement includes a modernized, high-standard chapter that provides strong
protection and enforcement of intellectual property rights.
* This includes 10 years of data protection for biologic drugs and a large scope of products
eligible for protection.
o USMCA contains the strongest measures on digital trade of any agreement.
= This includes rules to ensure data can be transferred cross-border and to minimize limits
on where data can be stored.

President Trump’s Remarks on the U.S.-Mexico-Canada
Agreement

Truly Historic News for Our Nation and the World:
o PRESIDENT TRUMP: “T am thrilled to speak to the American people to share truly historic
news for our nation and indeed, for the world ... It is my great honor to announce that we have

2



